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From: SR

Sent: Friday, 26 February 2021 4:06 PM

To: S 2:cicu/ture.gov.au>;
@agriculture.gov.aw; @aEriculture.Qov.au>;
S :criculture.cov.au>; SRR 2:cicuture. cov.au>;
@aQriculture.Qov.au>

Subject: FW: Identifying potential reform opportunities [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL
Hi all, great meeting with you yesterday — to recap it would be excellent to receive a condensed
idea of the reform opportunity to understand the scope and complexity of the work as well as the
key stakeholders. This will really help us shape up our prioritised list of reform opportunities.
The headings that would be useful include:
e What is the specific irritant from the perspective of business?

e What is the possible reform?
e Sensitivities
e Key stakeholders
e Net benefit
e Other factors yet to be considered
Also any primary research of stories from end users would be incredibly compelling also as well as
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expected economic and social benefits.

Background of our scope and work

We are looking for examples from of unnecessarily overlapping or duplicative regulations (or
compliance activities) involving Commonwealth, State, Territory and international regulatory
bodies. We’d like to know more about not only overlapping ‘black letter’ regulations, but also
instances where there may be overlaps in compliance activities, for example, audits by multiple
regulators.

This is being done with a view to creating a list of genuine reform opportunities for Government to
consider — so that further work can be done in a handful of high priority areas in the second half of
2021.

Connections with other PM&C colleagues

We mentioned you might like to talk about some of your broader plans with colleagues from our
Regulatory Policy Branch ) and from our Infrastructure, Transport, Agriculture &
Regional Branch ). I've copied both into this message.

Thanks so much

G o

Deregulation Taskforce

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

£: 2 @omc.govau | W: www.pme.gov.ay

One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or

other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other

party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your computer system.

—————— IMPORTANT - This email and any attachments have been issued by the Australian
Government Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment. The material
transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only and may contain confidential, legally
privileged, copyright or personal information. You should not copy, use or disclose it
without authorisation from the Department. It is your responsibility to check any
attachments for viruses and defects before opening or forwarding them. If you are not an
intended recipient, please contact the sender of this email at once by return email and then
delete both messages. Unintended recipients must not copy, use, disclose, rely on or publish
this email or attachments. The Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment is not
liable for any loss or damage resulting from unauthorised use or dissemination of, or any
reliance on, this email or attachments. If you have received this e-mail as part of a valid
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mailing list and no longer want to receive a message such as this one, advise the sender by
return e-mail accordingly. This notice should not be deleted or altered ------





